
AlI the USSR delegation's proposais, which
aimed at ensuring the really democratic character
of the dec1aration of human rights, had been sys­
tematically rejected, both by the Commission on
HUrilan Rights and the Economie and Social
Council. The result was that, as it stood, the de­
daration could not play an important part in the
progress 'Of humanity.

For that reason his delegation would give its
full support to the amendmcnts that the delega­
tion of the Soviet Union proposed to submit to
the Third Committee. Tt considered that the
Committee should not depart from the path indi­
cated to it. Its tasle was to draft an international
dec1aration of human rights; only in carrying out
that tas1c could the Committee make a lasting
contribution to the progress and development of
democracy.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

NINETY·THIRD MEETING
Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on Monday, 4 October 1948, at 3.15 p.rn.
Chainnan: Ml'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

JOINT CoMMITTEE OF THE SECOND AND THIRD
COMMITTEES

The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee ta author­
ize him to consult with the Chairman of the Sec­
ond Committee with a view to :filling the offices
of Chairman and Rapporteur of the Joint Com­
mittee of the Second and Third Committees.

1t was so agreed.

14. Draft international declaration of
lmman rights (E /800) (continued)

Ml'. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) thanked
Mrs. Roosevelt, Chairman of the Commission on
Ruman Rights, for her important contribution to
the preparation of the draft dec1aration.

After reviewing the work that had been accom­
plished, the United Kingdom representative stated
that hUl11an rights and fundamental freedoms
would have to be clearly laid down in a covenant
which would legal1y bind its signatories. Until
such an international instrument was completed,
the dec~aration of human rights would have great
~lloral authority, through the. proclamation of an
Ideal even though it oould not impose specifie obli­
gations. He did not agree with Professor Cassin
that the declaration could be considered to have
legal authority as an interpretation of the relevant
provisions of the Charter. No General Assembly
resolution could establish legal 'Obligations. The
moral authority of the document that would he
adopted by the Assembly, however, would serve
as a guide to Governments in their efforts ta
guarantee human rights by legislation and through
their administrative and legal practice. In that
connexion, he pointed out that the United King­
dom applied an those rights even though they did
not form part of a written constitution. Further,
his Government was firmly resolved to extend the
sphere of application of the declaration to an of
its dependent territories and had entered into

M. Kaminsky déclare que toutes les .Pf?posi;
tions de la délégation de l'URSS, qui VIsaIent a
assurer un caractère réellement démocratique à la
déclaration des droits de l'homme, ont été systé­
matiquement écartées, tant par la Commission
des droits de l'homme que par le Conseil écono­
mique et social. Or, sous sa forme actuelle, la
déclaration ne saurait jouer aucun rôle important
dans le progrès de l'humanité.

C'est pourquoi la délégation de la RSS de
Biélorussie donnera tout son appui aux amende­
ments que la délégation de l'Union soviétique se
propose de soumettre à la Troisième Commission.
Elle estime en effet que la Commission ne doit
pas s'écarter de la voie qui lui est tracée. La
Commission a pour tâche de rédiger une déclara­
tion internationale ,des droits de l'homme; ce n'est
que si elle remplit cette tâche qu'elle apportera
une contribution durable au progrès et au dé·
veloppement de la démocratie.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

QUATRE.VINGT-TREIZIEME SEANCE
Tenue au P.alais de Chaillot, Pat'is,

le lundi 4 octobre 1948, à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

COMMISSION MIXTE DES DEUXIÈME ET TROI­
SIÈME COMMISSIONS

Le PRÉSIDENT demande à la Commission de
l'autoriser à entrer en relations avec le Prési­
dent de la Deuxième Commission dans le but
de pourvoir les postes de Président et de Rap­
porteur de la Commission mixte des Deuxième
et Troisième Commissions.

Il !JI11J est ainsi décidé.

14. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) rend hommage
à Mme Roosevelt, Présidente de la Commission
des droits de l'homme, pour sa contribution essen­
tielle à l'élaboration du projet de déclaration.

Après avoir passé en revue les travaux ace.om­
plis, le représentant du Royaume-Uni déclare
que les droits de l'homme et les libertés fonda­
mentales devraient trouver une expression précise
dans un pacte qui lie juridiquement les signa­
taires. En attendant la conclusion d'un tel instru­
ment international, la déclaration des droits de
l'homme aura une grande autorité morale, en
proclamant Ul\ idéal en cette matière, sans pou­
voir toutefois prescrire d'obligations précises. M.
Mayhew ne pense pas, comme le professeur Cas­
sin, que la déclaration puisse avoir une atltorité
juridique, en tant qu'interprétation des disposi­
tions correspondantes de la Charte. Aucune réso­
lution de l'Assemblée générale ne saurait créer
d'obligations juridiques. Mais l'autorité morale
du document qui sera adopté par l'Assemblée fera
de celui-ci un guide pour les gouvernements dans
les efforts qu'ils déploieront pour. garantir les
droits de l'homme par la législation ainsi que la
pratique administrative et judiciaire. L'orateur
rappelle à c~ sujet que .le Roy~ume-Uni applique
tous ces droIts alors meme qu Ils ne figurent pas
dans une constitution écrite. Il ajoute que son
gouvernement est fermement résolu à étendre le

64

consultation wit
with that end in

While regrett
to sign a conver
time as the dt
representative e:
document. A gr
proved its aim
Ruman Rights (
General Assemb
. He agreed wi1

Australia that tl
be to take the (
being understoo
inDorporated in
ready incorpora
He did not thin
the precedent es
list of human e
doing useful w(
on producing a t
amendments ane
on details, whic1
troversial than c;

The United 1­
port the propos;;:
thought that the
broad lines of th
ing committees c
aus articles.

The USSR l'

polemic of comp
respect to the 'l
It was not the i
the truth had 1
equally nnrealis
The authors of 1
that at least one
fiction would re
unable to penet
oommunist coun

MT. Mayhew
sincerely in hm
remain silent m
of the most cru'
dic.tatorship tha'
was not an exp
a conclusion d
representatives
cited many arti
which explicitl)
individual. Nev
of democrats,
leaders, men wl
the struggle ag
countries under
to reduce the
nothingness.

Communist t

the West as he
tion. Why, the
a flood of refu
United Kingde
who refused te
there were lett,
Polish Constit·



la liste des "fascistes"l. M. Hector McNl'il a dû
rappeler alors que M, Churchill avait fait davan­
tage dans la lutte contre le fascisme que n'importe
quel communiste de n'importe quel pays2. Tout
le monde sait que, par "démocratie", les commu­
nistes entendent "démocratie populaire", qui n'est
rien d'autres que l'oppression du peuple par les
communistes.

Les porte-parole de l'URSS se posent en
champions de la liberté des peuples Mais n'est-ce
pas l'URSS qui, en l'espace de quelques années,
a annexé d'immenses territoires et imposé sa
domination aux Lituaniens, aux Estoniens, aux
Lettons, aux Tchécoslovaques.. aux Hongrois,
aux Roumains et aux Albanais?

M. GARdA BAVER (Guatemala), faisant l'his­
torique de la lutte pour les droits de l'homme.
distingue, d'une part, la doctrine classique des
droits naturels, issue des enseignements de l'école
stoïcienne et traduite en droit positif par la Dé­
claration des droits de l'homme et du citoyen de
la Révolution française, ainsi que par la Déclara­
tion de droits des Etats-Unis et, d'a11tre part,
l'apport de la pensée socialiste qui a fait inscrire
dans la plupart des constitutions modernes la
garantie des droits sociaux de l'individu. La
Charte de l'Atlantique, qui a proclamé les quatre
libertés fondamentales, et la Charte des Nations
Unies, qui affirme une fois de plus les droits de
l'homme, témoignent que c'est là une préoccupa­
tion universelle du temps présent.

Les représentants des pays communistes ont
souvent critiqué le régime des territoires soumis
à l'administration britannique, Le moins qu'on
puisse dire est que ces pays évoluent du régime
colonial vers l'indépendance complète; c'est l'in­
verse qui est vrai pour les peuples soumis au ré­
gime soviétique.

Malgré le peu de goût qu'il a pour les débats
polémiques, le représentant du Royaume-Uni dé­
clare qu'il est des occasions où il faut user d'un
langage clair et net pour la défense de la liberté.

La délégation du Guatemala estime que le pro­
jet de déclaration soumis à l'examen de la Com­
mission, sans être parfait, fournit une bonne base
de discussion. L'orateur partage l'opinion du re­
présentant de Cuba, selon laquelle il serait pré­
férable d'inscrire dans un préambule spécial
l'énoncé général des principes qui figure à l'ar­
ticle premier du projet (90ème séance). Par ail­
leurs, il recommande à la Troisième Commission
de s'inspirer de la déclaration de Bogota, pour
améliorer le projet existant, encore que le docu­
ment élaboré dans la capitale de la Colombie ait
déjà servi aux travaux de la Commission des
droits de l'homme.

Le représentant du Guatemala souligne la né­
cessité d'inviter le Conseil économique et social à
poursuivre l'élaboration du pacte des droits de
l'homme ainsi que des mesures d'application. Il
félicite la Commission des droits de l'homme pour
le travail si utile qu'elle a fourni.

M. BAKARIC (Yougoslavie) rappelle que son
pays a été parmi les premiers à demander, après

, Voir les DOCHments officiels de la deH%ième session de
rAssemblée générale séances plém'ère.r, 84ème séance.

, Ibid., 88ème séance.

67

Churchill in the list of "fascists",l MI'. Hector
McNeil had been forced then ta point out that
MI'. Churchill had contributed more ta the strug­
gle against fascism than any communist in any
country.2 Everyone realized that by "democracy",
the communists meant "people's democracy",
which was nothing more than the communist op­
pression of the people.

The spokesmen for the USSR posed as chain­
pions of the liberty of the masses. Yet, was it
not the USSR which, in the space of a few years,
had annexed an immense amount of territory
and had imposed her authority over the Lithu­
anians, the Estonians, the Letts, the Czechoslo­
yaks, the Hungarians, the Romanians and the
Albanians?

The representatives of communist countries
had frequently criticized the régime in territories
under British administration. The least that couId
be said in that respect was that those countries
were evolving from colonial status to complete
independence; the exact opposite was true for the
peoples under Soviet control.

In spite of the fact that he had little taste for
pole1l1ics, the United Kingdom representative felt
that there were occasions when it was necessary
to use c1ear and precise language in the defence
of liberty.

In making an historical analvsis of the stnlggle
for human rights, MI'. GARdA BAVER (Guate­
mala) drew a distinction between, On the one
han.d, the c1assi.eal doctrine of natural rights which
derlved from the teachings of the Stoics and had
been translated into positive rights by the Declar­
ation of the Rights of Man and of the Citizen of
the French Revolution and by the United States
Bill of Rights, and, on the other hand the contri­
?U1:io~ of socialist thoug-ht which hacl led to the
!ncl.u~lOn of, guarantees of the social rights of the
mdlvl~ual 111 most modern constitutions, The
AtlantiC Charter, which hac1 proclaimed the four
fundamental freedoms, and the United Nations
Charter, .which affirmed again the rig-hts of man.
showed lt was a question with which the whole
wo!ld was preoccupied,

The ~uatemalan delegation felt that the draft
declaratlOn submitted for the oonsideration of the
COt;'lmittee. while not perfect. providecl a v.ood
bas!s for discussion. He shared the oninion of the
Cubar; representative that it would be more ap­
propn~te ta transfer the ~eneral nrinciples set
forth III the first article of the draft to a special
pream~le (90th meeting). He also thotl[~·ht that
the Thlrd Committee should draw inspiration from
the BOf!ota dec1aration for the improvement of the
present text, l'ven though that document !lad a1­
rearlv been 11sed in the work of the Commission
on Ruman Rig-hts.

The. GU9-temalan representative emphasized the
necessIty of asldng the Economic and Social
Council to continue the work of drawing up a
convention on human rights and also on measures
of. it;1plementation. He congratulated the Com­
mlsslO.n on Human Rights on the very usefuI
work lt had accomplished.

ML BAKARIC (Yugoslavia) recalled that after
the Second World War his country had been

,'See Official Records of the second session of thl
Ge,ner?,l Assembly, Plenary Meetings, 84th meeting.

Ibtd., 88th meeting.

~ré se
~Yll

'Hitler, les
a1lt' du pa

;ilTirme
lell irllérêti
ml, {)rivant 1
~L Mayhew~!
11 SIIHi! de l!llIU
rrt~s pour se ft'!
·;111 $ peu\'tllt dnt
me $MS que Ill;
ul'~ibililé de se ~j
tl{l\llt~\"erse Ien~;
, d;U\!li les pays Q

(' pUll l' le ~c

5;IS des fCllllllflii
: 1tüyens britannili ;
in.lil d'a~
1 Jtlurn'I', allO:l:

trihlll1al sol'iill
Ilt' c:(~S f~l

• ("il1lnllmistes i
lroils et de tll'll
tin daironnat1ll;
~i OIucune oppœl
lS~tlllbh~r$, dam

t'(' n'e~t pas li'
raî!'!lll d'et.fe,1
la police di

ullUllllnisles Slm!
C' Il Ili concerne
l' ;1:' Il' ;\\'(~ les p
c' rc~préscn!anl

(km ~ lous les,
i jllli.,.,c' 5UPJlOll~

dt' !>c:curi lé
;('ilk".,r d'un
par mnis au
d'lIlt ouvrier
-Ill' Ill'S aull'tS
liliir-., " Cl' sooI i

nt(~s pour l'I'!t

~ dt' ll<'scr $li'

ur.' (~nÎflnls on l
jU"fjU';l épuiSlll
:11('111(' ri '1I1l rm.tl

Id tllilnhre de m
es !iO\lÎt1tiques.
It :wssi illusoire
ll('(~:i tnntre lei
es camps de l1lI
cudl pour leH

inexilltante. NJ
al Il'nCc(~l'lemi

:Ii pè:;"'llr lfl'

on ('Il t 'RS$.
Ila i1'(.' ." I\'ic:tiq~~

le tt de l'agilil
Ira 1 7.hizn" il:
R Cl u C~ 1<'5 nUI~
lîff(:l'ent:(' fouit
'Il montante".
~n)'alHlJ('-Uni f
:5 "démocratie'
dt·., rep résenW,

,qUl', lors, de
l'l', Jc rcpreWlU
:\ r. Churchill dl



among the first to request the drafting of a
declaration on human rights and that Yugoslavia
had taken an active part in the work of the Com­
mission on Human Rights. Nevertheless, since the
delegation of Yugoslavia had not been completely
satisfied with the draft adopted by the Commis­
sion on Ruman Rights, it had abstained when
the Commission had voted on the text as a whole.1

The International Declaration on Human rights
should have been the work of forces fighting for
progress, as in the case of the Declaration of the
Rights of Man during the French Revolution and
the American Declaration of Independence. In
modern times, and particularly during the Second
World War, fascism had trampled on the rights
of individuals and of nations. The German doc­
trine of the H er1'(!1Lvolk was aimed at the en­
slavement of peoples and even at the physical
destruction of certain people. Fascist tendencies,
had not been destroyed, as was Evident from the
continued attac1cs on the rights of man and the
campaigns of incitement to war.

The primary task of the United Nations was to
defend man against the dangers of war, which
would again lead to unspeakable suffering, and
te direct the efforts of a11 nations in the struggle
against the enemies of liberty and peace. That
was the objective which should have been set as
the aim of an international declaration of human
rights.

The representatives of certain countries had,
however, taken advantage of the discussions on
the draft declaration to give way to a propaganda
campaign against another group of countries, and
particularly against the USSR. That attitude was
dangerous, because it deprived the declaration of
the significance which it should have had. Certain
essential questions did not appear in the draft
under discussion while still others were presented
in a deformed mannel'.

Mr. Bakaric stated that certain speakers had
defended traditional forms of racial discrimina­
tion.

Whil; .paying a tribute to the goodwill and ta
the unhnng efforts of Mrs, Roosevelt, the repre­
sentative of Yugoslavia pointed out that the rep­
r~sentati,:e of the United States had used expres­
sions whlch reca11ed the classic forms of politieal
discrimination with regard to eligibiIity for public
office.

The representative of Yugoslavia expressed the
fear that through the lack of real substance the
declaration might be forgotten Even before the
ink of the signatures affixed to the document had
dried. For that reason he urged the members of
the Committee to exert every possible effort to
dra;v ~p a text which would fulfil the legitimate
asplratlons of the peoples.

Ml'. DEMcHENKo (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) expressed the opinion that a declara­
tion of human rights should not only recognize
fundan"1ental liberties for a11 men regardless of
race, nationality, social status, religion or lan­
guage, in accordance with democratic principles,
but should a]so guarantee respect for those liber­
ties white talcing ec{)nomic and social conditions
into account. In addition, it should define the
obligations and duties of the citizen towards hÎs
country and his people. As the Ukrainian delega-

, See E/CN.4/SR,81.

la deuxième guerre mondiale, l'élaboration d'une
déclaration des droits de l'homme, et qu'il a pris
une part active aux travaux de la Commission
des droits de l'homme. Cependant, la délégation
de la Yougoslavie, n'étant pas entièrement satis­
faite du projet adopté par la Commission des
droits de l'homme, s'est abstenue lorsque celle-ci
a voté sur l'ensemble du texte!.

La déclaration internationale des droits de
l'homme aurait dû être l'œuvre des forces luttant
pour le progrès, comme ce fut le cas dans le passé
pour la Déclaration des droits de l'homme de la
Révolution française et pour la Déclaration amé­
ricaine d'indépendance. De nos jours, et surtout
pendant la deuxième guerre mondiale, le fascisme·
a foulé aux pieds tous les droits de l'homme et
des peuples. La doctrine allemande du H erren­
volk tendait à l'asservissement des peuples, voire
même à la destruction physique de certains
d'entre eux. Les tendances fascistes n'ont pas dé­
sarnlé,ainsi qu'en témoignent les atteintes répé­
tées aux droits de l'homme et les campagnes d'in­
citation à la guerre.

La tâche primordiale des Nations Unies est de
défendre l'homme contre les dangers d'une guerre
qui entraînerait à nouveau des souffrances indi­
cibles, et de diriger les efforts de tous les peuples
dans la lutte contre les ennemis de la liberté et
de la paix. C'est là le but qu'aurait dû se proposer
une déclaration internationale des droits de
l'homme.

Cependant, les représentants de certains pays
ont profité des débats sur le projet de déClaration
pour s'adonner à une campagne de propagande
contre un autre groupe de pays et particulière­
ment contre l'URSS. Cette attitude n'est pas sans
dariger, car elle a pour résultat de vider la décla­
ration de la signification qu'elle devrait avoir.
Certaines questions essentielles sont absentes du
projet, d'autres encore y sont présentées d'une
manière déformée.

M. Bakaric affirme que certains orateurs ont
défendu les manifestations traditionnelles de la
discrimination raciale.

Tout en rendant hommage à la bonne volonté
et aux efforts assidus de Mme Roosevelt, le re­
présentant de la Yougoslavie relève que la repré­
sentante des Etats-Unis a employé des expres­
sions rappelant les manifestations classiques de la
discrimination politique en.ce qui ·concerne l'accès
aux fonctions publiques.

Le r~présentant de, la You~oslavie craint que,
faute cl un contenu reel, la declaration ne tombe
dans l'oubli, avant même que l'encre des signa­
tures apposées, sur ce document n'ait séché. C'est
pourquoi il insiste auprès des membres de la
Commission afin qu'ils déploient tous leurs ef­
for~s e~ vue ~'~l?outir à un texte qui réponde aux
aspirahons legltimes des peuples.

.~. DE:r.;TCHE!"KO (R.épublique socialiste so­
vietique. d Uk~a1lle) estJ~le qu'une déClaration
des drOlts de 1homme dOlt non seulement recon­
n~ît!e .les libertés fondame~tale~ rOUI' tous, sans
dlS~1l1tlOl1 de .r~ce, de natlOnahte, de conditian
socIale,. d~ rehglOn ou, de langue, conformélTIent
aux pnnclpes ~e la, democratie, mais assurer le
r~spect ~e ces l!bertes en tex;ant compte des con­
ditions economlques et socmles. En outre el!
doit définir les obligations et les devoirs du ci:
toyen envers son pays ,et envers Son peuple. Ainsi

1 Voir E/CNAISR,81.

tion had alread) pointe
work of the Commissi,
draft declaration did ne
Therefore, Ml'. Demc1
that the draft required
the basis of the stateIDi
of the USSR in the
Rights on 18 June 1941

The representative (
called that at the 90th
of the Union of Sout
the theory of discrirr
indigcnous population
Non-Self-Governing 1
man beings were depri
rights. On the other hé
USSR guaranteed eql
leges ta a11 without d
race, language or sex.

Ml'. Demchenko cor
laration contained a pt:
rights without any go­
ment. For example, tr
but there was no stat,
would be ensured. Un
eral States which pro­
unemployed, while in
\Vas there no unempl
was not even remem1

eliminatecl unemployrr
work but rather a lack

Ml', Demchenko po
omission in the drait
reference ta the ind
had ta be. taken agail
revival of nazi propa
resentative of Costa
possible to define fas<
tive of the Ukrainian
of the peoples of the l
tries of Europe. Tho
what fascism was.
United Kingdom had
gel' which threatened
communism. How w
struggle against hit!<
ment had not hesité
Soviet Union? Coul<
longer constituted a
Spain, . was trying
Greece and when in
dencies still remaine<

Mr. Demchenko n
the USSR delegatie
appcar in the declar
would then be of con
contribution to histo

In reply ta the l

Kingdom, Ml', Dem
Constitution was no
set of real and co
working population
the Soviet Union bl
opposition party? ~

cntire population w
ment. Could it be r
erty was not respec
a reference to natio

1 Sec Official ReC01

C01!ncil, Third Year, ~
appen<1ix, page 29.

68



'tains Ill!i
dèclaratill
)ropa~

:Irliculiffl.
st pas~
!r la dm

1 Voir les Pl'ocès-vi'rbanx d1t CO1lsait économique et
social, troisième année, septième session, Sltpp/émall t
No. 2, appendice, page 29.

que l'avait déjà fait observer la délégation de la
RSS d'Ukraine au cours des travaux de la Com­
mission des droits de l'homme, le projet de décla­
ration ne répond pas à ces exigences. En consé­
quence, M. Demtchenko est d'avis qu'il faudra le
soumettre à un remaniement étendu en s'inspi­
rant de la déclaration faite par la délégation de
l'URSS à la Commission des droits de l'homme
le 18 juin 19481.

Le représentant de la RSS d'Ukraine rappelle
gue, à la 90ème séance, le représentant de l'Union
Sud-Africaine, en parlant des populations indi­
gènes d'Afrique, se faisait le champion de la
théorie de l'inégalité des races. Dans les terri­
toires coloniaux ou non autonomes, des millions
d'êtres humains sont privés des droits les plus
élémentaires. Au contraire, la Constitution de
l'URSS garantit il chacun, sans distinction de
nationalité, de race, cie langue ou de sexe, des
droits et des privilèges égaux.

M. Demtchenko voit dans le projet de déclara­
tion une énumération toute formelle de droits
sans aucune garantie d'application. Par. exemple,
le droit au travail est énoncé, mais rien ne dit
comment il sera assuré. Or le chômage existe
dans plusieurs Etats où aucune protection n'est
prévue pour les chômeurs, alors que dans les
pays socialistes, non seulement il n'y a pas de
chômage, mais on en a perdu jusqu'au souvenir.
L'économie planifiée élimine le chômage. Il n'y
a pas manque de travail, mais plutôt, en certains
secteurs, manque de main-d'œuvre.

M. Demtchenko relève encore une lacune im­
portante dans le projet de déclaration: il n'y est
fait aucune allusion aux mesures indispensables
qui doivent être prises contre le fascisme, contre
la propagande nazie renaissante. Répondant au
représentant du Costa-Rica, qui se disait dans
l'impossibilité de définir exactement le fascisme,
le représentant de la RSS d'Ukraine rappelle les
souffrances des peuples de l'URSS et des pays
occupés d'Europe; ces peuples ne savent que
trop ce qu'est le fascisme. Le représentant du
Royaume-Uni a dit que le danger dont l'Europe
est actuellement menacée n'est pas le fascisme
mais le cOllll11unisme. COl11ment se fait-il donc
que, lors de la lutte contre l'Allemagne hitlé­
rienne, son Gouvernement n'ait pas hésité à s'as­
socier il l'Union soviétique? Peut-on dire que le
fascisme ne constitue plus tm danger alors qu'il
sévit en Espagne, qu'il essaie de renaître en
Grèce, que, dans nombre de pays, il subsiste des
tendances fascistes?

M. Demtchenko répete que la déclaration faite
par la délégation de l'URSS, citée plus haut, doit
trouver place dans la déclaration des droits de
l'homme, laquelle prendra alors une valeur con­
crète et servira utilement le progrès historique.

Répondant au représentant de Royaume-Uni,
M. Demtchenko affirme que la Constitution de
Lénine n'est pas seulement théorique. C'est un
ensemble de droits qui sont réels et concrets pour
toute la population laborieuse des villes et des
campagnes. Peut-on reprocher à l'Union sovié­
tique de ne pas avoir de partls d'opposition? Cela
prouve seulement que le peuple tout entier est uni
derrière son Gouvernement. Peut-on soutenir que
la liberté individuelle n'est pas respectée en
URSS? Si c'est là une allusion aux ressortis-

69

tion had alread) pointed out in the course of the
work of the Commission on Human Rights, the
drait declaration did not fulfil those requirements.
Therefore, Ml'. Demchenko was of the opinion
that the draft required extensive modification on
the basis of the statement made by the delegation
of the USSR in the Commission on Human
Rights on 18 June 1948.1

The representative of the Ukrainian SSR re­
called that at the 90th meeting, the representative
of the Union of South Africa had championed
the theory of discrimination in discussing the
indigenous population of Africa. In colonial and
Non-Self-Governing Territories millions of hu­
man beings were deIJrivcd of the 1110st elementary
rights. On the other hand, the Constitution of the
USSR gt1aranteecl equal rights and l'quai privi­
Jeges to al! without distinction as ta nationality,
race, language or sex.

Mr. Demchenko considerecl that the drait clec­
laration contained a purcly formal enumeration of
rights withollt any guarantec of their enforce­
ment. For example, the right ta work was listcd,
but there was no statement as to how that right
wOllld be ens1.1red. Unemployment existed in sev­
eral States which provided no protection for the
unemployed, while in socialist countries not only
was there no unemployment, but unemployment
was not even rcmembered. A planned economy
eliminated t1ncmployment. There was no lack of
work but rather a lack of workers in certain an'as.

Mr. Dcmchenko pointec1 out another important
omission in the draft dcclaration: it contained !lO

reference ta the indispensable measures which
had to be taken against fascism and against the
revival of nazi rropaganda. Replying ta the rep­
resentative of Costa Rica who had found it im­
possible ta definc fascism exactly, the rcprcsenta­
tive of the Ukrainian SSR recalled the suffcring
of the peoples of the USSR and the occupied COt111­
tries of Europe. Those peoples knew ail too weIl
what fascisll1 was. The representative of the
United Kingc10rn had stated thnt the current dan­
ger which threatcnec1 Europe was not fascisll1 but
communism. How was it, then, that during the
struggle against hitlerite Germany his Govern­
ment had Ilot hesitatecl ta allv itself with the
Soviet Union? Could it be sai~l that fascism no
longer constituted a danger whcn it was rife in
Spain, \Vas trying to mise its head again in
Greecc and when in many countries fascistten­
rlen_cics still rcmainec1?

Ml'. Demchenl;o repeatec1 thnt the staten1('nt5 of
the USSR dclcgation rderrec1 to above should
appear in the c1eclaration of human rights which
would then be of concretc value and make a uscful
contribution to historical progress.

.In reply to the representative of the United
Kmgdom, Ml'. Dcmchenko stated that t11(' Lenin
Constitution was not mere1y theoretical. It WaS a
set of real and concrete rights for the ('ntire
working population of town 'and country. Coulc1
the Soviet Union be criticizec1 for not havinp" an
op~osition party? That merely provcd that the
enttre population was united bchind its Govern­
ment. Coulet it be maintainec1 that inclividual lib­
erty was not respected in the USSR? If that was
a reference to nationals of the Soviet Union who

1 See Official Records of tlte Ecollomic (/fld Social
Counci(, Third Year, Seventh Session, Su/>ple1ncnt j'lo, 2,
appelldlx, page 29.

Ilies est~
.mt~~

mecs ~,

les peu~
IilJettf te,

i,' pro~

droits ~''!

r.mint ~ ..
ne 1()!l1J~

dcs sip
(~ché. Cel
In'~ de t
: kllrs t.
IHmdc1f;

·ialisle ~.

1édarati!!
('nI r~
tous. s.lti

fonditi'1
'ormérntl'"
:lssurer 1
.~ des (JJi

mIre, fi
irs du li,,' ,pIe. ;'\11'-

droit! Qli

esl~:'
l$le~

une dti,i,
lion .1
et
e f
h
1 Herrrk'i
pies, ~1
: ~~f
'II! pas~;
ntes !içf'..
Ignes d'~;



70

had married foreigners, many of them had re­
turned to their cotmtry because it had been im­
possible for them to be assured a suitable life else~

where. The USSR did not need the advice of
anyone regarding the enforcement of its laws.

If the question of refugees was involved, could
that tenu be applied to individuals who had be­
trayed the new democracies? And if "displaced
persons" were involved, should not their refusaI
to return to the countries of their origin be re­
garded as an indication of propaganda and pres­
sure exerted on them in that direction? Finally, to
daim that socialist countries practised interfer­
ence in the internaI affairs of other countries was
a false allegation which the USSR had long
previously refuted.

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) stated that the Turlcish
delegation most sincerely supported the draft dec­
laration of human rights as submitted to the
Committee, particularly as the rules contained in
the declaration were in accord with the Charter
of the United Nations. Turkish legislation was
based on the principles which had inspired the
draft. Finally that dec1aration would contribute
effectively ta the maintenance of world peace.

Certain parts, however, could be improved. The
Turkish delegation would like to see the prineiple
of free education extended so that it should not
be limited to primary instruction.

Certain delegations had requested that the dec­
laration should take into account not only the
rights but also the duties of the individual. It
would obviously be usefuI to have those duties
clearly defined. However, because of differences
of opinion which existed between the variollS
juridical and social systems as weIl as between
various countries, Mr. Kural considered it very
unlikely that an agreement could be reached ré­
garding the nature and the scope of the duties
of the individual towards the State. Article 27 of
the draft therefore constituted an acceptable mini­
mum which could be considerec1 as satisfactory.
The cluestion of the duties of the individual
towards his community c1id not involve any par­
ticular issue of urgency. The legislation of States
was currently composed of provisions whieh de­
fined the duties of citizens. Those duties could
he considered as equitable in so far as they did
not depart from the standards set by the declara­
tion of human rig-hts.

The Turlcish c1elegation reserved the right to
intervene in the discussions which would follow
and to slIbmit amendments which might improve
certain parts of the draft.

Mr. HOFFMEISTER (Czechoslovakia) noted the
simiJarity between the draft declaration under
discussion and the Declaration of the Rights of
Man and of the Citizen voted by the French
Constituent Assembly on 26 August 1789 at Ver­
sailles.

That Declaration !lad in fact been the death
certificate of the old régime and, inspired by the
doctrine of the philosophers, had embodied the
ideals of the rising social class. Ratified by the

, King under the pressure of a popular move­
ment, it stood for the ideal of the dghts of the
middle class, a circumscribed ideal which was to
be subjectecl to the searching criticism of K<lrl

santes de l'Union 'soviétique qui ont épousé des
étrangers, nombreuses sont celles qu~ sont reve·
nues dans leur pàys parce qu'une eXIstence con,
venable n'a pu leur être assurée à l'étranger
L'URSS n'a besoin des conseils de personn~

quant à la manière d'appliquer ses lois.
S'il s'agit des réfugiés, peut-on désigner de ee

nom ceux qui ont trahi les démocraties nouvelles?
Et s'il s'agit des "personnes déplacées", ne faut-il
pas voir dans leur refus de rentrer dans leur pays
d'origine un effet de la propagande et des pres­
sions exercées sur elles dans ce sens? Enfin, pré­
tendre que les nations socialistes pratiquent l'in­
gérence dans les affaires intérieures d'autres pays
est une allégation mensongère dont l'URSS a
depuis longtemps fait justice.

M. KURAL (Turquie) déclare que la délégation
turque donne son appui le plus sincère au projet
de déclaration des droits de l'homme tel qu'il est
présenté à la Commission. Elle le fait d'autant
plus volontiers que les règles qui y sont conte­
nues sont conformes à la Charte des Nations
Unies. La législation turque est fondée sur les
principes qui ont inspiré ce projet. ,Enfin, cette
déclaration contribuerait efficacement au main­
tien de la paix dans le monde.

Toutefois, certaines parties du projet pour­
raient être améliorées. C'est ainsi que la déléga­
tion turque aimerait voir le principe de la gratuité
de l'éducation élargi de manière à n'être pas li­
mité à l'enseignement primaire.

Certaines délégations ont demandé que la dé­
claration fasse état non seulement des droits mais
aussi des devoirs de l'individu. Il serait utile évi­
demment que ces devoirs fussent établis nette­
ment. Toutefois, en raison des divergences d'opi­
nion qui existent actuellement, non seulement
entre les divers systèmes juridiques et sociaux.
mais encore d'un pays à l'autre, il semble peu
probable à M. Kural que l'on parvienne à un ac­
cord sur la nature et l'étendue des devoirs de
l'individu vis-à-vis de l'Etat. L'article 27 du
projet constitue dona un minimum acceptable qui
peut être considéré comme satisfaisant. La ques­
tion des devoirs de l'individu envers la commu­
nauté ne présente pas' une urgence particulière.
La législation des Etats est aujourd'hui consti­
tuée par des dispositions qui attribuent des de­
voirs aux citoyens, devoirs qui peuvent être con­
sidérés comme équitables tant qu'ils ne s'écartent
pas des normes fixées par la déclaration des
droits de l'homme.

La délégation de la Turquie se réserve le droit
d'intervenir dans les discussions qui suivront et:
de présenter des amendements de nature à amé­
liorer le projet en certaines de ses parties.

M. HOFFMEISTER (Tchécoslovaquie) établit t'ln
rapprochement entre le projet de déclaration qui
fait l'objet du débat et la Déclaration des droits
de l'homme et du citoyen votée le 26 août 1789
par l'Assemblée constituante française à Ver­
sailles.

Cette déclaration représentait l'acte de décès de
l'ancien régime, et, s'inspirant de la doctrine des
philosophes, exprimait l'idéal de la classe sociale
a~cendante. Ratifiée par l~ roi sous la pression
cl un mouvement populaIre, elle représentait
l'idéal des droits bourgeois, idéal limité qui devait
donner lieu à une critique serrée de la part de
Karl Marx et de Frédéric Engels dans le Mani-

Marx and
Manifesto.
analysed tl
men and b
the ]ewisr
Marx crit
stated in tl
ambiguity
manad; rr:
within the
application
ta private
selfishness
cations se
society, re
in the fre
declaratiOl
Third COI

of 1789 <'l

rich and 1

desired. b
In MT.

tion was 1

ly reaffin,
ttve of C
coc1ificatic
the ma;o
world, bu
proclaim
had alrea,
provided
mental ri
securitv :
thermore
the concr
inc1ude tl
in!! the (
rights w
actionarv

The C
ta apper
failed to
ment of
therefrol
aH perso
ality, re
The dra
instance,
the stan
antees '\
Hoffmei
theoretic
of the (
his opir
of hum:
sion, ln
account
dec1ara1
serve fi

The
ta subrr
its dise

Mr.
lics), :
rtsked
orcier,

Mr.
lies) a
with t
procee



t épousé &~
ui sont rewi.
xistence a~i

il "étrangr.!;
de per$Om,'
luis.
~~igner de~.
l'~ nOU\·{>llii·'

's", ne faut:
ans leul" pa],
et des pre,

? Enfin, pri
utiquent l'i.!·.
d'autres pa~

Il l'URSS

la délégati~

t'rc' a II prajt
" td qu'il fj

{ait (l"aulilt
.. sont COlll~

des Nati~~

nd(>e sur l~

Enfin, cel!'
nt au mai!

projet POU!
11(' la délétS
:1(' ln g-ratùn!
Il'être pas 1·

é que la Qi.
s d roi ts lT'Ji!
rait utile ér.·
;t;Lhlis nettl
L:'f'f)ces d'mi
n sculcm~t'

(~t ~ocial!1

R(~rnhle pt
UH~ à un ac·

devoirs &
lide. 27 è:
'ceptablc q:
lt. 1_:1 que.'
la Comml'

na r t 1c-Ulièll
'hui consf.'
('nt des d~

ilt être con,
,C :-;'~Cnrttr
1rntiol1 d~'

Marx and of Friedrich Engels in the Communist
Manifesta. The authors of the Manifesto had
analysed the problem of human rights with acu~

men and had expressed ideas, as for instance on
the Jewish question, which were still pertinent.
Marx criticized the conception of freedom as
stated in the declaration of 1789; he perceived its
ambiguity in that it considered man as an isolated
monad; man's right was that of the individual
within the individual's limitations; the practical
application of the right to freedom was the right
ta private property, in other words, the right to
se1fishness. That individual liberty and its appli­
cations serving as the foundations of bourgeois
society, revealed to each individual the limitations
in the freedom of another individual. The draft
declaration which was being examined by the
Third Committee harked back to the declaration
of 1789 and was equallv far from ensuring the
rich and complete freedom that millions of men
deslred. but which somc feared.

In Mr. Hoffmeister's view, the draft declara­
tian was no more than an abstract idea and mere­
ly reaffirmed the existing order. The representa­
tive of Czechoslovakia was not opposed to the
codification of the rights acquired by citizens in
the ma iority of the civilized countries of the
wortc1, but he held that what was most fitting to
proclaim was such fundamental human rig-hts as
had already been proclaimed by certain States, or
provided in certain constitutions. The func1a­
mental right of man to a free and full lift". to
securitv and ta peace 1111.1St be Eormulated. FUr­
thermore, a declar<ttion of human rig-hts barn of
the concrete realitirs of thr nost-war neriod 111USt
incll1de the ri.[?"ht to annihilRte fRsciSl'11 bv ensur­
in!'! the c1efenrp of del110(ratic rÎR"hls-anrl those
ri ghts were still being- threatened-against re-
actionarv agg-ression. .

The Czechoslovak delegation would not be able
to append its signature to a dec!aration which
failed to guarantee the application and the enjoy­
ment of those rights, the obligations c1eriving
therefrol11 being taken into account, and that for
aU persons witliout distinction as ta race, natioll­
ality, religion, social position, sex or language.
The dt'ait declaration was too abstracto How, for
instance, could a Govemment apply article 22 on
the standard of living if there existed no guar­
antees with regard to economic equality? Mr.
Hoffmeister considered that article 21 had only a
theoretical vaIne. He contrasted it with article 3
of the Czechoslovak Constitution, which was, in
his opinion, far more concrete, The declaration
of human rights, which evolved from the discus­
sion, must be c1ear, concrete, and must take into
account humanity's revolutionary aspirations. The
declaration drawn up in the year 1948 was to
serve for the years to come.

The Czechoslovak deleRation reserved its right
to submit amendments when the Committee began
its discussion of the draft, article by article.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub·
lics), having raised his hand, the CHAIRMAN
asked whether he wish to speak on a point of
orcier, as the general debate was closed.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics ) asked for the right of reply in accordance
with the provisions of rule 104 of the n.11es of
procedure.

71

feste communiste. Les auteurs du Manifeste
analysaient le problème des droits de l'homme
avec perspicacité, et exprimaient, quant à la ques­
tion juive, par exemple, des idées encore très
actuelles aujourd'hui. Marx critique la concep­
tion de la liberté telle qu'elle apparaît dans la
déclaration de 1789; il Y voit une équivoque, car
l'homme est considéré comme une monade isolée;
son droit est celui de J'individu limité à lui­
même; l'application pratique du droit à la liberté
est le droit de propriété privée, c'est-à-dire le
droit à l'egoïsme. Cette liberté individuelle et ses
applications, qui constituent le fondement de la
société bourgeoise, fait voir à chaque homme
dans un atltre homme la limite de sa liberté. Le
projet de déclaration étudié par la Troisième
Commission, proj et qui reprend la déclaration de
1789, est tout aussi loin d'assurer cette liberté
humaine si riche et si complète que des mi lIions
d'hommes espèrent atljourd'hui, mais dont cer­
tains ont peur.

Pour M. Hoffmeister, le projet de déclaration
ne représente qu'une idée abstraite et ne fait que
confirmer l'ordre existant. Le représentant de la
Tchécoslovaquie ne s'oppose pas à ce que des
droits acquis aux citoyens dans la plupart des
Etats civilisés du monde soient codifiés, mais il
estime que ce qu'il convient de proclamer ce sont
les droits fondamentaux de l'homme tels qu'ils
sOl1t déjà proclamés dans certains Etats ou as­
surés déjà par certaines constitutions. Il s'agit de
formuler les droits fondamentaux de l'homme à
une vie libre et pleine, à la sécurité, à la paix. En
outre, la déclaration des droits de l'homme qui
naîtra de la réalité objective de l'après-guerre
doit contenir le droit d'anéantir le fascisme en
assurant la défense des droits démocratiques con­
tre les agressions de la réaction, car ces droits
sont encore en danger.

La délégation tchécoslovaque ne pourrait sous­
crire à une déclaration qui ne comporterait pas
une garantie d'application et de jouissance de ces
droits, compte tenu des engagements qui décou­
lent d'eux, et cela pour tous, sans distinction de
race, de nationalité, de religion, de classe, de
langue ou de sexe. Le projet de déclaration est
trop abstrait. Comment, par exemple, un gou~

vernement peut-il appliquer l'article 22 concer­
nant le niveau de vie, s'il n'y a pas de garanties
quant à l'égalité économique. M. Hoffmeister es­
time aussi que l'article 21 n'a qu'une valeur théo­
rique. II lui oppose l'article 3 de la Constitution
tchécoslovaque, beaucoup plus concret à son avis.
La déclaration des droits de l'homme qui sortira
du débat doit être claire, concrète, et tenir compte
des aspirations révolutionnaires de l'humanité,
car il s'agit d'une déclaration élaborée en l'année
1948 pour les années à venir,

La délégation tchécoslovaque se réserve égale­
ment le droit de proposer des amendements lors­
que la Commission abordera la discussion du
projet par articles.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) ayant levé la main, le PRÉSIDENT lui
demande s'il désire introduire une motion d'or­
dre, étant donné que la discussion générale est
close.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétique) demande, en vertu des dispositions
de l'article 104 du règlement intérieur, que le
droit de réponse lui soit accordé.



had married foreigners, many of them had re­
turned ta their cotmtry because it had been im­
possible for them ta be assured a suitahle life else­
where. The USSR did not need the advice of
anyone regarding the enforcement of its laws.

If the question of refugees was involved, could
that term be applied ta individuals who had be­
trayed the new democracies? And if "displaced
persans" were involved, should not their refusaI
to return ta the countries of their origin he re­
garded as an indication of propaganda and pres­
sure exerted on them in that direction? Finally, ta
daim that socialist countries practised interfer­
ence in the internaI affairs of other countries was
a false allegation which the USSR had long
previously refuted.

Ml'. KURAL (Turkey) stated that the Turkish
delegation most sincerely supported the draft dec­
laration of human rights as submitted to the
Committee, particularly as the rules contained in
the dec1aration were in accord with the Charter
of the United Nations. Turkish legislation was
based on the principles which had inspired the
draft. Finally that declaration would contribute
effectively to the maintenance of world peace.

Certain parts, however, could be improved. The
Turkish de1egation would like ta see the principle
of free education extended sa that it should not
be limited to primary instruction.

Certain de1egations had requested that the dec­
laration should take into account not only the
rights but also the duties of the indivic1ual. It
would obviously be useful ta have those duties
clearly defined. I-Iowever, because of differences
of opinion which existed between the various
juridical and social systems as well as between
various countries, Ml'. Kural considered it verv
unlikely that an agreement could be reached ré­
garding- the nature and the scope of the duties
of the individual towards the State. Article 27 of
the draft therefore constituted an acceptable mini­
mum which could be considered as satisfactory.
The question of the duties of the individual
towards his comrmmity did not invotve any par­
ticular issue of urgency. The legislation of States
was currently composed of provisions which de­
fined the duties of citizens. Those duties could
be considered as equitable in so far as they did
not deoart from the standards set by the deÎ::1ara­
tian of human rights.

The Tt1rkish delegation reserved the right ta
intervene in the discussions which would follow
and to submit amendments which might improvc
certain parts of the draft.

Mr. HOFFMEISTER (Czechoslovakia) noted the
similarity between the draft dec1aration under
discussion and the Declaration of the Rights of
Man and of the Citizen voted by the French
Constituent Assembly on 26 August 1789 at Ver­
sailles.

That Declaration had in fact been the death
certificate of the old régime and, inspired by the
doctrine of the philosophers, had embodied the
ideals of the rising social c1ass. Ratified by the
King under the pressure of a popular move­
ment, it stood for the ideal of the rights of the
middle class, a circumscribed ideal which was to
be subjected ta the searching criticism of Karl

santes de l'Union 'soviétique qui ont épousé des
étrangers, nombreuses sont celles qui sont reve·
nues dans leur pays parce qu'une existence con·
venable n'a pu leur être assurée à l'étranger
L'URSS n'a besoin des conseils de personM
quant à la manière d'appliquer ses lois.

S'il s'agit des réfugiés, peut-on désigner de ce
nom ceux. qui ont trahi les démocraties nouvelles?
Et s'il s'agit des "personnes déplacées", ne faut-il
pas voir dans leur refus de rentrer dans leur pays
d'origine un effet de la propagande et des pres­
siam;, exercées sur elles dans ce sens? Enfin, pré­
tendre que les nations socialistes pratiquent l'in­
gérence dans les affaires intérieures d'autres pays
est une allégation mensongère dont l'URSS a
depuis longtemps fait justice.

M. KURAL (Turquie) déclare que la délégation
turque donne son appui le plus sincère au projet
de déclaration des droits de l'homme tel qu'il est
présenté à la Commission. Elle le fait d'autant
plus volontiers que les règles qui y sont conte­
nues sont conformes à la Charte des Nations
Unies. La législation turque est fondée sur les
principes qui ont inspiré ce projet. Enfin, cette
déclaration contribuerait efficacement au main­
tien de la paix. dans le monde.

Toutefois, certaines parties du projet pour­
raient être améliorées. C'est ainsi que la déléga­
tion turque aimerait voir le principe de la gratuité
de l'éducation élargi de manière à n'être pas li­
mité à l'enseignement primaire.

Certaines délégations ont demandé que la dé­
claration fasse état non seulement des droits mais
aussi des devoirs de l'individu. Il serait utile évi­
demment que ces devoirs fussent établis nette­
ment. Toutefois, en raison des divergences d'opi­
nion qui existent actuellement, non seulement
entre les divers systèmes juridiques et sociaux.
mais encore d'un pays à l'autre, il semble peu
probable à M. Kural que l'on parvienne à un ac­
cord sur la nature et l'étendue des devoirs de
l'individu vis-à-vis de l'Etat. L'article 27 du
projet constitue dona un minimum acceptable qui
peut être considéré comme satisfaisant. La ques­
tion des devoirs de l'individu envers la comn"lU­
nanté ne présente pas' une urgence particulière.
La législation des Etats est aujourd'hui consti­
tuée par des dispositions qui attribuent des de­
voirs aux citoyens, devoirs qui peuvent être con­
sidérés comme équitables tant qu'ils ne s'écartent
pas des normes fixées par la déclaration des
droits de l'homme.

La délégation de la Turquie se réserve le droit
d'intervenir dans les discussions qui suivront et:
(~e présenter. des amen~ements de nature à a1llé­
llOrer le projet en certames de ses parties.

M. HOFFMEISTER (Tchécoslovaquie) établit 11

rapprochement entre le projet de déclaration t.\i
fait l'objet du débat et la Déclaration des d .. g'\.t~
d l'h d' , 1 • 01 •e ~111D1e et, uctto~en votee e 26 août 1789
par l Assemblee constituante française à V r-
sailles. e
, C~tte d~c~aration r;prés.entait l'acte de déc~s de
l anClen reglme, et, s msplrant de la doctrin~ cl 5
philosophes, exprimait l'idéal de la classe Sa . ~
ascendante. Ratifiée par le roi sous la pres.~l.a ~
d:ut; mouvert,Ient popt1~air.e" el!e représ~ slOit
l'Ideal des drOIts bourgeOIs, Ideal lImité qui cl t}ta't
donner lieu à une critique serrée de la pat:~V~e
Karl Marx et de Frédéric Engels dans le lv.t~o.i~

70

Marx and of Fried
Manifesto. The at
analysed the proble
men and had expn
the Jewish questiOi
Marx criticized tf
stated in the dec1ar:
ambiguity in that it
monad; man's rigl
within the individt
application of the 1

to private property
selfishness. That il'
cations serving as
society, revealed ta
in the freedom of
declaration which
Third Committee 1
of 1789 and was 1

rich and complete
desired, but which

In Ml'. Hoffmei
tion was no more t
ly reaffirmed the e
iive of Czechoslm
codification of the
the majoritv of 1
worM, but he helcl
proc1aim was such
had already been r
provided in celia
mental right of rr
securitv and ta p(
thermore, a dedar
the concrete reafiti
incll1de the riv.-ht t
in!! the defen'rp 0

rights were stiJl
actionarv aggrcssi(

The Czechoslov;
to append its sig
failed to guarantel
ment of those r:
therefrom being t
al! persans withot
ality, religion, so
The draft declara
instance, could a
the standard of l
antees with rel!a
Hoffmeister co~~i
theoretical value.
of the CzechoslO"
his opinion, far
of human rights,
sion, must be cIe
account humanit}
declaration draw
serve for the ye,

The Czechoslo
to submit amend,
its discussion of

Mr. PAVLOV (
lies), having 1',
:lsked whether J
order, as the gc

Ml'. PAVLOV (

lies) asked for
with the previs
procedure,



La délégation tchécoslovaque se réserve é~ale­
ment le droit de proposer des amendements lors­
que la Commission abordera la discussion du
projet par articles.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialiste~
soviétiques) ayant levé la main, le PRÉS~DENT !tu
demande s'il désire introduire une motIon d'or­
dre, étant donné que la discussion générale e~t

close.
M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques.soci~li.stes

soviétique) demande, en vertu. de,s .dISpOSitIOns
de l'article 104 du règlement 1l1teneur, que le
droit de réponse lui soit accordé.

feste c.ommuniste. Les auteurs du Manifeste
analysaIent le problème des droits de l'homme
a.vec I;e:spicacité, et exprimaient, quant à la ques­
bon JUlve, par exemple, des idées encore très
a,ctuelles aUJ.ourd'hui. Marx critique la concep­
t1?n de. la hberté telle qu'elle apparaît dans la
~eclarahon de 17.8~;,il y voit une équivoque, car
l homme est conSIdere comme une monade isolée'
son droit est celui de l'individu limité à Jui~
même; l'a~plication pratique dtl droit à la liberté
est .le, d;01t .. de propriété privée, c'est-à-dire le
drOlt a 1egOlsme. Cette liberté individuelle et ses
applications, qui constituent le fondement de la
société bourgeoise, fait voir à chaque homme
dan? tm autre homme la limite de sa liberté. Le
projet de déclaration étudié par la Troisième
Commission, projet qui reprend la déclaration de
1789, est tout aussi loin d'assurer cette liherté
humaine si riche et si complète que des millions
d'?ommes espèrent aujourd'hui. mais dont cer­
tams ont peur.

Pour M. Hoffmeister, le projet de déclaration
ne r~présen,te qu'une. idée abstraite et ne fait que
COnftr111er 1ordre eXlstant. Le représentant de la
Tchécoslovaquie ne s'oppose pas à ce q1le des
droits aCCJuis aux citoyens dans la plupart des
Etats civilisés du monde soient codifiés, mais il
estime que ce qu'il convient de proclamer ce sont
les droits fondamentaux de l'homme tels qu'ils
sont déjà proclamés dans certains Etats 011 as­
surés déjà par certaines constitutions. Il s'agit de
formuler les droits fondamentaux de l'homme à
une vie libre et pleine, à la sécurité, à la paix. En
outre, la déclaration des droits de l'homme qui
naîtra de la réalité objective de l'après-guerre
doit contenir le droit d'anéantir le fascisme en
assurant la défense des droits démocratiques con­
tre les agressions de la réaction, car ces droits
sont encore en danger.

La délégation tchécoslovaque ne ponrrait sous­
crire à une déclaration qui ne comporterait pas
une garantie d'application et de jouissance de ces
droits, compte tenu des engagements qui décou­
lent d'eux, et cela pour tous, sans distinction de
race, de nationalité, de religion, de classe, de
langue ou de sexe, Le projet de déclaration e!lt
trop abstrait. Comment, par exemple. un gou­
vernement peut-il appliquer l'article 22 concer­
nant le niveau de vie, s'il n'y a pas de garanties
quant à l'égalité économique. M. Hoffmeister es­
time aussi que l'article 21 n'a qu'une valeur théo­
rique. Il lui oppose l'article 3 de la Constitution
tchécoslovaque, beaucoup plus concret à son avis.
La déclaration des droits de l'homme qui sortira
du débat doit être claire, concrète, et tenir compte
des aspirations révolutionnaires de l'humanité,
car il s'agit d'une déclaration élaborée en l'année
1948 pour les années à venir.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies), having raisecl his hand, the CT-I AI.RMAN

askcd whether he wish ta speak on a pomt of
orrlcr. as the general debate was c1osed.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies) asked for the right of reply in accordance
with the provisions of rule 104 of the rules of
procedure.

Man; and of Friedrich Engels in the Communist
:MaOl festa. The authors of the Manifesto had
analysed the problem of human right 'th

1 h 1
S WI acu-

men ane. a( exp,rcsscd ideas, as for instance on
the T(>wlsh question which were stl'll t']>,'" '. • •. ' per ment.

larx cntlclzed the conception of ft" d
st·'t"1· tl l' 1 . ee am as
• " ...1 ln le ( cc aratlon of 1789' he percc' d'tl' ". "Ive 1 s
:ll1lllg"tlIty ln that It considered man as an isolated
monad; man's rio-ht was t]lat of the . d"d 1't'l . J • ,.h , lU IV! ua
\VI lin t 1(' mdlvldual s limitations' tlle p t' 1. ,. . . " , rac Ica
·\pP l~a.tlOn of the J'If{ht to freedom was the right
tn pnvate property, ln other words the . ht t
~('10sJm('ss. That individual liberty ~nd it~l~ppli~
catl.ons sen'mg as the foundations of bourgeois
~OCI(~ty, revealen to each individual the limitations
m the ~recd0111 of another individual. The draft
r1~'l~laratlon \:,hirh \Vas bein/; examined by the
1111rd Con1l11lttee. harked back to the dec1aration
nf 1789 :\!lel was e(juallv far from ensuring- the
nd~ and compl~h:' freedom that millions of men
(jC'slred. Imt WhlCh SOJ1le feared.

• Tn lvfr. Hoff1l1C'ister's view, the draft declara­
fIOn Was no more th,tn an abstract idea and mere­
I~' reaffirmen the existing order. The representa­
tIV". of .Czechoslovakia was not opposed t:o the
C'()dlfi('at,lo~ of th" rights acquired by citizens in
tll(' ma Tontv of the civilized countries of the
worlrl,. hut he held that what waR mOst fitting to
proelallll was such fundamental human rights as
hart ~Ireacly been proc1aimed by certain States, or
pro\'lrled ln certain constitutions. The funda­
rlll'l1tal riRh! of man la a free and full lift". to
sl'curi tv and to j)e:lce must be fOr111ttlated. Fttr­
th('nllOn~, a rlcr1anltion of human rig-hts born of
the rnnCl"e\(' rf'ali(;ps of the post-war period 111USt
in d urie Hl{' ri p,'ht ln ann ihi]ate fascisf'l bv ensur­
ilJ!.' flw df'fl~nr(' of dl'1l1olTatic rig-lüs-(lml those
riv.hts wrrf' still hrÎng' threatened-against re-
al'finnarv agg-ression. .

The CZ('choslovak dclegation would not be able
to append its signature to a declaration which
failcd tn glJarnntèe the application and the enj oy­
meut of thase rig-hts, the obligations dcriving
th('n~froJ11 being taken into account, and that fOl'
a1\ persons witliout distinction as to race, nation­
ality, religion, sorial position, sex or language.
The rIra ft rlec1aration was too abstract. How. for
instance, coulcl a Government apply article 22 on
th(~, stanrbrn of living if there existed no guar­
ant('('s \Vith l'eganl to ecoHornic cquality? ML
HoFrmcish2r consideree! that article 21 had only a
thcoretical value. He contrasted it with article 3
of the Cz('choslovak Constitution, which was, in
his opinion. far more concrete. The declaratian
of hUll1an rig-hts, which evolved from the discus­
sion. must b~ ckar, concrete, and must take into
account humanity's revolutionary aspirations. The
dl~c1aration drawn up in the year 1948 was to
sprv(, for the years to come.

The Czechoslovak dcleg-atian reserved its right
to submit amcndments when the Committee began
its discussion of the draft, article by article.

t-~;\~;~, !!
"!:f";&.

""~'~ll';

~ (.1?ll

,,('!:L~','-!

j~ ~ ii!~"r~;~it-:I:~

"ft\" JI; tÔN!
~
•~,;; , ,,. :~:i. '~::'~1,~r-

i':"'~t"~Nr;<

~;"r'); -t?
,,;."~ '4*' "',f" -t*'fti'

71



The CIIAIRMAN drew attention ta the fact that
mle 104 did not impose an obligation on the
Chairman to grant the right of reply, but merely
allowed him to do sa. He regretted that he was
unable to grant the request of the representative
of the USSR: the speech made by the representa­
tive of the United Kingdom was already a reply
to a preceding statement by Mr. Pavlov. Further­
more, three representatives of the Slav countries
had aIready taken part in the discussion after the
representative of the United Kingdom had
spolcen, and had consequently had the opportunity
of replying to the latter.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) drew attention ta the fact that rule 104 had

.heen intended expressly ta guarantee the right of
reply after the closure of the debate. He de­
manded that the right of reply be granted him.

The CIIAIRMAN replied that he would not have
failed to accede to the request of Mr. Pavlov had
the application of rule 104 been a case in point.
But Mr. Mayhew's statement was a reply ta the
statement of the representative of the USSR and
did not constitute an attack against the latter
country.

The Chairman therefore maintained his ruling
and agaill stated that the general debate was
closed.

The Chairman noted that the Cammittee had to
choose between the two methods of pl'Ocedure
proposed with regard to the examination of the
draft international dec1aration of human rights.
The proposal of the delegation of Cuba, seconded
by that of Venezuela, was that a sub-committee
be set up in order to harmonize the text drawn
up by the Commission on Human Rights and that
of Bogota. That drafting committee would in
due course make recommendations ta the Third
Committee.

The second proposaI was that the draft be ex­
amined by the Committee in a plenary meeting
and that any points upon which amendments
might be submitted should be referred to a srnall
drafting committee.

Mt. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) believing that his
proposaI might have been wrongly interpreted
and might, for instance, have been taken as im­
plying a criticism of the text drawn up at Geneva,
wished to explain the reasons underlying it.

He explained that the Bogota conference had
not had any intention of causing the rejection of
the text drawn up at Geneva; it wished rather to
supplement it. He therefore merely suggested that
the two texts should be studied, the Geneva text
being natural1y considered as the basic warl.::ing
paper; the Bogotâ text seemed better in structure
and exposition.

The CHAIRMAN reminded Mr. Pérez Cisneros
that the only question before the Committee was
the choice between the setting up of a drafting
committee and the examination of the draft by the
pl~ary Committee sitting as a drafting com­
mlttee.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) noted that there
were two conflicting proposals, the aim of the
Cuban delegation's proposaI being that the work
should be done by a smaller body than the whole
Committee. That proposai was valuable.

Le PRÉSIDENT· fait observer que l'article 104
n'oblige pas le Président à accorder le droit de
réponse mais lui en laisse latitude. Il regrette de, ,
ne pouvoir accéder à la demande du representant
de l'URSS: l'intervention du représentant du
Royaume-Uni constituait déjà une réponse à une
déclaration précédente de M. Pavlov. En ~utre,
trois représentants des pays slaves sont 1t1ter­
venus dans le débat à la: suite du représentant du
Royaume-Uni, et ont eu, par conséquent, la pos­
sibilité de répondre.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques sociali~tcs
soviétiques) fait observer que l'article 1~4 a JU~­
tement été conçu pour garantir le dro~t de rc­
ponse après la clôture des débats, et inslste pour
que ce droit de réponse lui soit accordé.

Le PRÉSIDENT répond qu'il n'aurait point man­
qué de faire droit à la demande de M. Pavlov
s'il s'agissait en l'occurrence de l'application de
l'article 104. Mais, en fait, la déclaration de M.
Mayhew constituait déjà une réponse à celle du
représentant de l'URSS et non pas une attaque
contre ce pays.

Le Président maintient donc sa décision et
répète que la discussion générale est close.

Le Président rappelle que la Commission do}t
maintenant se prononcer entre les deux proce­
dures proposées pour l'examen du projet de dé­
claration internationale des droits de l'homme.
La délégation de Cuba, soutenue par celle du
Vellezuela, propose la création d'un comité dont
la tâche serait d'harmoniser les textes, celui qui
a été élaboré par la Commission des droits de
l'homme et celui de Bogota. Ce comité ferait
ensuite des recommandations à la Troisième
Commission.

La seconde proposition envisage l'examen du
projet en séance plénière de la Commission et le
renvoi à un petit comité de rédaction des points
à propos desquels des amendements pourraient
être présentés.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) estimant que la
proposition qu'il a faite a pu être mal interprétée
et considérée, par exemple, comme une critique
du texte élaboré à Genève, tient à expliquer les
raisons de sa proposition.

Il précise que la conférence de Bogota n'a pas
eu pour but de repousser le texte de Genève
mais d'y joindre les résultats de ses propres
travaux. Il propose donc simplement qu'il soit
procédé à un ex~en des deux textes, celui de
Genève restant bien entendu considéré comme
le document de base. Le texte de Bogota lui
paraît supérieur par la structure et l'exposition.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle à M. Pérez Cisneros
que la seule question dont soit saisie la Commis­
sion consiste à se prononcer entre la création d'un
comité d~ r~daetio,n .?u l'~:;amen du projet par
la CommiSSIOn plemere siegeant en comité de
rédaction.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) fait observer
qu'il s'agit e~ ~ait ~e deux propositions opposées,
celle. de la ~elegatton .de Cuba tendant à ce que
la tac.he SOIt accomphe ~ar. un organisme plus
restremt que la COmlntsslon plénière. Cette
proposition a ses mérites.

72

He suggested th,
once to a vote.

BADAWI Bey CI
should also come te
tions of principle. ~
stance, decide whet
study solely to the
human rights, withc
the suggestions for
Committee wished
alone without refe
States or, lastly, wh
that the declaration
rights but also with

Mrs. ROOSEVELT

considered that yet <

arisen. The membe
seem c1early to be a'
before the Commit
vanced stage reachl
into consideration t
ference. The repetif.

The Committee sI
graph by paragraph
refer to a drafting ,
gard ta which difEel

Mr. PÉREZ CISNE
Committee that his
had referred solely
his opinion the dec
structure and order
in which the essen
ciated·; it should th
deriving from the
grottped in their pl
{ell within the soci.
fmal1y, the declarat
of those rights a:
theref r0111.

Hawever compk
seemed to lack clar
cated1 would have
ligible to everyone.

He added that l
avoid the creation
which, while offeri
also have certain (
the plan of work
proved by the Con
he any need to set
why he felt it nec
tions.

The representati
the fact that his. d
of the Geneva texi
26 and 28. He l
which he propost
should be circulatl
its distribution, h
adjourned.

The CHAIRMAN
before the Commi'
body-a drafting 1

mittee sitting as a
Cisneros should h
just done, in viol<J

• Later distributed
218.



l~i~I~~
16~t de r~i
l!llste rw!
l'

(~int~!1 .,

,vI. Pav~
icntion !
I?n de ~~
a celle &
be atta~J;

r ...

Il'CISlon li

rose. li
ission OIii'
f~l;< pr((l\
Jet de&'

[
l'homm

• celle œj

IJlllité dOO,;
l, celui Çl,.

1 droits I(
nité {m.
Troisiem'

?':'
i!

IX~lllen ~!!
:;~Ion et;;
I(h~s poUm;,
pourraill

\lit que 1
interprél!
le criti~
l)lir\lIer ~'

,ta n'a ~

Il' Genbl

s propre
qu'il si!

;, celui a
:{~ (omm
logota k
'xpositilll

Cisneru
COlnn1~

ltion d'a
'l'ojet pi!
milité k

obsent
OppOSétli
à ce q~

srne pl~:

e. Ceuri}i

He suggested that the Committee proceed at
once to a vote.

BADAWI Bey (Egypt) said the Committee
should also come to a decision on certain ques­
tions of principle. The ç:ommittee must,. fa,r i.n­
stance decide whether li proposed to lUnlt lis
study 'solely to .the interna~ional declaration of
human rights, wtthout touchmg the covenant and
the suggestions for impleme~tation, whether ~he
Committee wished to examme the declaraiton
alone without reference to thc obligations of
States or, lastly, whether thc Committee pr?posed
that the dec1aration must cleal not only wIth the
rights but also with the duties of man.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
considered that yet another misunderstanding had
arisen. The members of the Committee did not
seem clearly to be aware of the fact that the draft
before the Committee represented the most ad­
vanced stage reached in the work since it took
into consideration the work of the Bogohi con­
ference. The repetition of work had to be avoided.

Thc Committee should therefore examine, para­
graph by paragraph, the draft submittcd to it, and
refer to a drafting oommittee any points with re­
gard to which differcnces of opinion might arise.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) again assured the
Committee that his criticisms of the Gel1eva text
had referred sole1y to the form of the draft. In
his opinion the dec1aration should have a logical
structure and order. It should include a preamble
in which the essential premises would be enun­
ciated; it should then proceed to state the rights
deriving from the premises, those rights being
grouped in their proper order according as they
{ell within the social, political or legal categories;
finally, the declaration should explain the extent
of those rights and define the duties arising
therefrom.

However complete the Geneva text might be, it
seemed to lack clarity, whereas the plan he advo­
cated1 would have the advantage of being intel­
ligible to everyone.

He added that his statement was intended to
avoid the creation of a drafting sub-committee
which, while ofiering obvious advantages, would
also have certain drawbacks. He thought that if
the plan of work he had prepared could be ap­
proved by the Committee, therc would no longer
be any need to set up a sub-committee. That was
,,;,hy he felt it necessary to make those observa­
tions.

The representative of Cuba drew attention to
the fact that his draft included aH the provisions
of the Geneva text with the exception of articles
26 and 28. He requested that that document,
which he proposed as a basis for discussion,
should be circulated to the delegations. Pending
its distribution, he moved that the meeting be
adjourned. '

The CHAIRMAN stated that the only question
before the Committee was to decide before which
body-a drafting committee or the plenary C0111­
mittee sitting as a drafting committee-Mr. Pérez
Cisneros should have stated his views, as he had
just done, in violation of the mIes of procedure.

1 Later distributed under the document symbol A/C.31
218. '

73

Il suggère que l'on passe immédiatement au
vote.

'BADAOUI Bey (Egypte) rappelle qu'il convient
que la Commission se prononce également sur
quelques questions de principe. Il s'agit de déter­
miner, par exemple, si la Commission entend
examiner uniquement la déclaration internatio­
nale des droits de l'homme, sans en venir au pacte
et aux mesures de mise en œuvre, ou bien si la
Commission veut examiner seulement la décla­
ration sans en venir aux devoirs des Etats ou,
enfin, si la Commission entend que la déclara­
tion traite des droits et des devoirs de l'homme.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
fait observer qu'il semble exister un autre malen­
tendu. Ainsi, il semble que l'on ne se rende pas
exactement compte que le projet qu'examine la
Commission représente le stade le plus avancé
des travaux puisqu'il tient compte des travaux
de la conférence de Bogota. Il faut éviter de
refaire un travail qui a déjà été fait.

Il semble donc que la Commission puisse exa­
miner paragraphe par paragraphe le projet qui
ltù est soulllis et renvoyer à un comité de rédaction
les points à propos desquels pourraient se
manifester des divergences de vUes.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) renouvelle l'assu­
rance que les critiques qu'il a faites du texte. de
Genève visaient seltlement la forme de ce projet.
Il estime que la déclaration doit avoir une archi­
tecture et un ordre logiques. Elle devrait com­
porter un préambule exprimant les postulats es­
sentiels, énoncer ensuite en les groupant les
droits qui découlent de ces postulats et qui
peuvent se diviser en différentes parties grou­
pant les droits sociaux, politiques et juridiques;
enfin, la déclaration devrait préciser l'étendue de
ces droits et définir les devoirs.

Le texte de Genève, pour complet qu'il soit,
lui semble manquer de clarté, alors que le plan
qu'il propose1 aurait l'avantage d'être intelligible
pour tout le monde.

Il ajoute que son intervention représente un
effort pour éviter la création d'un comité de ré­
daction, laquelle, si elle présente des avantages
évidents, présente aussi certains inconvénients. Il
pense que, si le plan de travail qu'il a rédigé
pouvait être approuvé par la Commission, la
création d'un comité ne serait plus nécessaire. De
là la nécessité de son intervention.

Le représentant de Cuba rappelle q~e le, pro­
jet qu'il a rédigé comprend toutes les dlSposltlOns
du texte de Genève, sauf les articles 26 et 28.
Il demande que ce document, qu'il propose comme
base de discussion, soit distribué aux délégations
et, en attendant que cela soit fait, il suggère
d'ajourner les débats.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait observer que la seule ques­
tion posée est de savoir· justement devant quel
organisme - comité de rédaction ou commission
plénière siégea,nt en comité de rédaction - M.
Pérez Cisneros attrait dû expOSer ses vues, comme
il vient de le faire à l'instant en infraction au
règlement.

1 Distribué ultérîeurement sous la cote NC.3/218.



Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) assured the Com­
mittee that his delegation, in supporting the view
expressed by the representative of Cuba, was
actuated solely by a desire to facilitate the work
of the Committee. He believed that the text that
Ml'. Pérez Cisneros had been good enough to
draft would be most uSe!ul to members of the
Committee.

Mr. GARciA BADER (Guatemala) pointed out
that the representative of Cuba had asked that
the meeting be adjourned and that, in accordance
with the rules of procedure, the motion of ad­
journment should be put to the vote immediately.

The CHAIRMAN put the motion for adjourn­
ment to the vote.

The motion was adopted by 21 votes to 17,
with 11 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

NINETYwFûURTH MEETING

H eld al the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Tueday, 5 October 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: ML Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

15. Draft international declaration of
hUlllan rigllts (E/800) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fad that
the Committee had to decide whether it would
itself act as a drafting oommittee or whether it
would adopt the suggestion of the l'epresentative
of Cuba that a sub-committee should be set up.

The Committee had also to decide on the ques­
tions raised by the Egyptian representative, name­
ly, whether or not it should examine only the
draft declaration and not the covenant and meas­
ures for implementation; whether the drait dec­
laration should formulate principles relating to
the duties of States as weIl as principles relating
to the rights of the individual; and finally,
whether the drait dec1aration should mention the
duties of the individual as well as his rights.

Ml'. SAINT-LoT (Haiti) thought that the ques­
tions raised by the representative of Egypt should
be settled firs1. The Committee should decide
whether it should consider only the draft declara­
tion of human rights or whether it should in­
cIude also the international covenant and the sug­
gestions for implementation. In his opinion the
draft covenant was not yet complete and a sub­
committec should be set up in arder to elaborate it.

He opposed the proposaI made by the repre­
sentative of Cuba, but would state his attitude
towards it when it came up in the discussion.

Ml'. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) said that the
tendency ta form sub-committees only compli­
cated the issue, The text should be examined by
the full Conunittee, and the plan of work pro­
posed by Cuba (AIC.3/2I8) should be adopted
as a basis.

BADAWI Bey (Egypt) said that time would be
lost if the text were considered article by article
by the Committee and he repeated his desire for

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) assure la Commission
que le seul but de sa délégation, lorsqu'eUe sou­
tient le point de vue défendu par le représentant
de Cuba, est de faciliter les travaux de la Com­
mission. II semble que le texte qu'a bien voulu
rédiger M. Pérez Cisneros serait des plus utiles
aux membres de la Commission.

M. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) fait observer
que le représentant de Cuba a demandé que la
séance soit levée et que, conformément au règle­
ment intérieur, cette motion d'ajournement doit
être mise immédiatement aux voix.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion
d'ajournement.

Par 21 voix contre 17, avec 11 abstentions. la
mot-ion est adoptée.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

QUATRE.VINGT.QUATORZIEME
SEANCE

Tenue mt Palais de Chaillot, Paris)
le mardi 5 octobre 1948) à 10 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

15. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E'/800)
( suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention sur le fait que
la Commission doit décider si elle fera elle-même
fonction de comité de rédaction ou si elle adoptera
la suggestion du représentant de Cuba visant à
la création d'Un comité.

La Commission doit également prendre une dé­
cision sur les questions soulevées par le repré­
sentant de l'Egypte, à savoir: la Commission se
bornera-t-elle à examiner le projet de déclaration,
et non le pacte et les mesures de mise en œuvre?
Le proj et de déclaration doit-il formuler des prin­
cipes relatifs aux devoirs des Etats au même
titre qne des principes relatifs aux droits de
l'individu? Enfin, le projet de déclaration doit-il
faire mention des devoirs aussi bien que des
droits de l'individu?

M. SAINT-LoT (Haïti) estime qu'il convient de
régler d'abord les questions soulevées par le
représentant de l'Egypte. La Commission doit
décider si son étude ne portera que sur le projet
de déclaration des droits de l'homme on si elle
doit s'étendre au pacte international et les propo­
sitions relatives à la mise en œuvre. M. Saint-Lot
pense que le projet de pacte n'est pas encore au
point et qu'il y aurait lieu de nommer un comité
pour y travailler.

Il s'oppose à la proposition clu représentant de
Cuba et précisera son attitude à ce sujet lors de
l'examen de cette proposition.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) pense qu'à
nommer trop de comités on ne fait qne com­
pliquer la question. Le texte doit être. examiné par
l'ensemble de la Commission, et il serait bon
d'adopter comme base le plan de travail proposé
par Cuba (A/C.3/218).

BADAOUI Bey (Egypte) estime que la Commis­
sion perdrait du temps à étudier le texte article
par article; il réitère sa proposition tendant à la

74

a working grau]
should also dec
dutics as well
question whetb
should be consi
first.

Ml'. CASSIN
made by the n
dealt with first
must decide w
rights and dutie
chapters, If sc
serve as a useft:

Count CARTC
with the repres
the substance (
It was necessa
whether the dt
considered or v.
rights was to bl
!imit itself to tJ
the task entrust
and anything "\\
should be exclu

Mr. WATT (
decision being
dedaration wa:
Committee limi
thought that ii
draft covenant
the Assembly.
that the Commi
from stating tl
impfementation
Ruman Rights.

The CHAIRM
be fonnulated 1

the representati

Ml'. PAVLOV
lies), speaking
Committee sho
mittee had pre
on that point. '
should be used
document avai
whole bill of 1
that \Vas impm

Concerning
he used in cor
said that som~

tion with the (
less, however,
as it had alrea
incorporated il
Committee. AI­
no means perf
it. Tt should al
(E/800, .page
presenting thel

With regan
declaration an.
sidered, he 01
mittee; althou
that the worl




